From: TQC 2019 + NI

Registration (UMD C&V.

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: TQC 2019 + NISQ Registration Confirmation Details
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 2:21:45 PM

Dear Yi-Kai Liu,

Thank you for registering to attend the 14th Conference on the Theory of Quantum Computation,
Communication and Cryptography (TQC) and the Noisy Intermediate-Scale Quantum (NISQ)

Technolgies Workshop.

Please note that your registration permits attendance to the TQC Conference held June 3 -5

AND the NISQ Workshop held June 6 - 7.

This email serves as your official confirmation of registration and, if applicable receipt of payment.
Transactions & payments are reported under the "Transaction Detail" header. Credit card transactions

may appear on your statement as "UMCP Conference & Visitor" or "BA Merchant."

Event:

TQC 2019
NISQ Workshop

Dates:

June 3 -5, 2019
June 6 -7, 2019

Venue:

The Hotel at the University of Maryland
7777 Baltimore Ave., College Park, MD 20740

The Brendan Iribe Center for Computer Science
and Engineering
University of Maryland, College Park

Parking:

Commuting attendees should park in the garage
attached to The Hotel at UMD and request a
validation sticker to reduce parking costs

to $7/day during the TQC Conference dates.

Campus visitor parking is available on the top
level of the Regents Drive Garage. The rate is
$3 per hour at the pay stations or via ParkMobile.

Registration Code:

77958-15371664-2383

Registration for the 14th Conference on the Theory of Quantum Computation, Communication and




Cryptography (TQC) includes attendance to program sessions, conference materials, continental
breakfast (Monday - Wednesday), a Poster Session reception on Monday evening, a Conference Dinner
on Tuesday evening, an Industry Session on Wednesday evening, and daily coffee breaks.

Registration for the Noisy Intermediate-Scale Quantum (NISQ) Technologies Workshop includes
attendance to program sessions, workshop materials, a Poster Session reception on Thursday evening,
and daily coffee breaks.

You were required to confirm additional details pertaining to the conference & workshop during the
registration process, including confirming your attendance to several of the above mentioned events.
Should you need to update or make revisions to your responses (posted below) prior to Monday, May
27, please re-access your registration profile by entering your registration code (see above) in the
provided field at the bottom of the registration entry screen at https://go.umd.edu/tqc19registration.

Hotel

Attendees are encouraged to stay at the official conference hotel, The Hotel at the University of
Maryland. Click here to reserve your room at the negotiated rate of $179 per night, plus applicable
taxes. You may also call 1-844-954-6835 and reference the Group ID 157132 to receive the discounted
rate. All reservations must be placed by Friday May 3 in order to receive the group rate. The
room block is reserved for guests arriving beginning on Sunday, June 2 and departing through Saturday,
June 8.

An additional block of rooms has been reserved at the Cambria Hotel College Park. Click here to
reserve a room at the negotiated rate of $119 per night plus applicable taxes. You may also call
301-595-2600 and reference Group Code DH09SO0 to receive the discounted rate. All reservations
must be placed by Friday, May 24 in order to receive the group rate. The room block is reserved
for guests arriving beginning on Sunday, June 2 and departing through Saturday, June 8.

Travel
The Hotel at the University of Maryland is located less than 5 miles from both the College Park Metro

station and the Greenbelt Metro station, both located on Metro's green line. It is also located near the
three major airports that serve the Baltimore-Washington, DC area. Complimentary shuttle service is
available for hotel guests, which offers transportation to metro stations and access to other destinations
within a three-mile radius.

Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority - www.wmata.com
Ronald Reagan National Airport (DCA); 17 miles
Baltimore/Washington International Airport (BWI); 27 miles
Washington Dulles International Airport (IAD); 36 miles

There may be some student travel support available for US-based students. More information
will be available soon. Please check back on our website for the latest updates.

Visit https://www.tqcconference.org/ for additional conference details.

Registration/Event Questions
UMD Conferences & Visitor Services

TQC2019reqgistration@umd.edu or 301-405-9471



Sincerely,

TQC 2019 + NISQ Organizing Committee

Registration Services

Provided By:

Attendee Details

First Name
Last Name
Name Badge
Affiliation
Position
Address

City
State/Province
Zip Code
Country

Phone Number
Email Address
CC Additional Email?

(check to send confirmation to email below)

Dietary Restrictions

Attendee Type

Regular Attendee - TQC + NISQ

Registration Details

Paper/Poster Presenter

6/3 - TQC Poster Session

6/4 - TQC Conference Dinner
6/4 - Meal Preference

6/5 - TQC Industry Session
6/6 - NISQ Poster Reception

Transaction Detail

Description

Yi-Kai

Liu

Same as listed above
NIST / University of Maryland
Research Scientist
100 Bureau Drive
Gaithersburg

MD

20899

United States
301-975-6499
yi-kai.liu@nist.gov
No

None

Early Rate $ 495.00

No

Yes
Yes
Chicken
Yes
Yes

Quantity Amount

Total



Regular Attendee - TQC + NISQ Early Rate 1 $495.00 $495.00
Total: $495.00

Date Payments Received

25-Apr-19  Yi-Kai Liu (SN Yes  $495.00  $495.00
Total:  $495.00

Balance Due: $0.00

Cancellation Policy

¢ All cancellations must be submitted in writing via email to TQC2019registration@umd.edu.
* Cancellation requests received on or before Monday, May 20, 2019 are refundable, less a fee of $25.

* No refunds will be administered for requests received after Monday, May 20, 2019
« Substitutions may be permitted at no additional cost provided notification is sent to

TQC2019registration@umd.edu prior to the workshop start date.





